

- © 28/03/1994
- Dubai UAE
- **\$** +971528400845
- ⊠ abdallah-tarig@hotmail.com

Abdallah Tariq

Experienced Architect / Urban designer with a demonstrated history of working in the architecture & planning industry, internationally.

Skilled in architectural and urban design, Concept generation, design development, data analysis and computational design. Strong arts, visuals and design professional.

Holder of a master's degree focused in Building Architecture from politecnico di Milano. Together with additional degrees from the University of Natural Resources and Life Sciences, Vienna (BOKU), University Antarabangsa Malaysia and technical university of Vienna (TU Wien).

Education

2017

2015

Master's Of Science In Building Architecture At Politecnico Di Milano I Milan

Diploma In Oaed Green Building Solutions Tu Wien + Boku University | Vienna

Bachelor Of Science In Architectural Studies At International University Malaysia (IIUM), Architecture (Riba) Part 1 Kuala Lumpur





Portfolio

16

2015

2023-Now Working with project teams designing, developing, and delivering options and solutions for master planning, urban design, and the public realm. Working externally with clients, consultants, and officials. In addition to participating internally in team management, coordinating with internal disciplines, research, and development of data analysis, automation workflow, and production efficiency | Dubai (02/2023 - Now)

Work experience

Dewan Architects + Engineers (Urban Designer/Architect) 2020-2023

Worked with the concept development & planning team on both urban and computational design | Dubai (11/2020 - 02/2023)

2017-20 YAAM Architects (Urban Designer/Architect)

Worked as a member of the design team on different scale projects both architectural and report making | Milan (8/2017 - 10/2020)

Sto Foundation (workshop)

Workshop in Tu wien university focused on green building and sustainable urban solutions | Vienna

Zone Architect (Concept Architect)

- rendering | Kuala Lumpur (10/2015 - 12/2016)
- Rawnag (Designer and visualizer) 2015

Worked with the concept team on several residential and private housing projects design and visualization | Riyadh (05/2015 - 09/2015)

Parsons Corporation (Senior Urban Designer / Architect)

architecture scale. Going through different exercises including Concept generation, Design development, coordinating with different disciplines, data analysis and

& urban focused on concept generation, design development, team management

Worked with the concept development team on both urban and architecture scale. Support with different design tools including sketch, drawing, modeling and

Software & Skills

Modeling

Autodesk 3ds Max® Rhinoceros 3d® Grasshopper 3d® Trimble Sketchup®

Production Chaos Group V-Ray®

Unreal Engine Lumion 3d

Post Production

Adobe Photoshop® Adobe Illustrator® Adobe Indesign® Adobe After Effects® Adobe Premiere Pro®

Languages

English Arabic

BIM

Autodesk Bim 360® Autodesk Revit® Autodesk Autocad® **Tekla Structures** Midas Gen Velux 3d Simulation Solibri Checker

Soft Skills

Creativity Team player **Critical Thinking Effective Communication**

Competitions

1st place winner in Arar downtown concept master plan in Saudi Arabia

1st Place Winner in BIFF Design Competition In Switzerland.

3rd Place In Egyptian Venice 2020 Biennale Architecture Competition In Cairo, Egypt

Short-listed top 5 in Buraydah downtown concept master plan in Saudi Arabia

Short-listed top 10 In Architecture | Rifat Chadirji Prize 2020 In Cairo, Egypt

Short-listed top 10 In Architecture | Dewan Award 2020 In Baghdad, Iraq

Gold mention in Yac Leisure Harbor Competition In Loano, Italy

Honourable Mention In Evolo 2019 Skyscraper Competition

Honourable Mention In Emaar Iconic Mosque At Dubai Creek Harbour In Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Honourable Mention In AlMinaaratain neighborhood development masterplan In al madinah al munawwarah, Saudi Arabia